From: Harris, Susan

To: "Brown, Bronwyn"; Koutoufidis, Nicholas
Subject: RE: JVR Energy Project DEIR

Date: Friday, November 20, 2020 12:04:54 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Bronwyn,

| have already spoken to him but will call him again regarding the extension request.

Thank you,
Susan Harris

From: Brown, Bronwyn <Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 11:52 AM

To: Harris, Susan <Susan.Harris@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Koutoufidis, Nicholas
<Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Subject: FW: JVR Energy Project DEIR

Hi Susan,

Terry from State Parks send me this email in early November. Are you able to reach out to him?

From: Gerson, Terry@Parks <Terry.Gerson@parks.ca.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 06, 2020 2:34 PM

To: Brown, Bronwyn <Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: JVR Energy Project DEIR

Hi Bronwyn,

Your team put together a robust DEIR and our team is working through it. I'm wondering if there

has been any thought or requests for an extension of the 23" comment deadline. Also, is there a
good time that | may give you a call to ask a couple questions? | know you’re busy because your
voicemail is full.

Thanks,
Terry

Terry Gerson

District Services Manager

California State Parks Colorado Desert District
200 Palm Canyon Drive

Borrego Springs, CA 92004

760-767-4960
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